U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

Clark, Daniel Lee
Anything Pawn

1137 N Dixie Hwy

Radcliff ,KY 40160, Hardin

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.RP.C.)

775045-2016-0281-B1B

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER
461093028J03427

4a. TARGET DATE

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED

- Lead Investigator
- Assigned Investigator
- Assigned Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

(b)(6) , Area Supervisor, 06/08/2016

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Conduct a full compliance inspection.

On 6/8/2016, A/S [E8I{&l] received a phone call from SA

CE case. CE determined FFL initially lied and deceived them.

N,

CE interview this FFL regarding a firearm transfer involved a separate

returned for a second during which the FFL produced short barrel rifle
and abandoned to CE. CE's initial look at required records determined dispositions had not been recorded since February 2016 and
4473's appeared to be incomplete and riddled with errors.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS | CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 13 [NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 42 |NO. OF TECS HITS 2112-P.OA.
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES

2114 - RENTAL CAR

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS

$ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS

2115 - GPV EXPENSES

NO. OF CLAIMS

$ VALUE OF CLAIMS

2116 - MISC.

NO. OF TAX PERIODS

$ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED

TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

Ape-Srocioeh
ATF EF 5700.14'{10-98)
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. Ul NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., PPC.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 775045-2016-0281-BIB
Clark, Daniel Lee 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER  4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS
Anything Pawn 461093028J03427
1137 N Dixie Hwy 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

Radcliff ,KY 40160, Hardin

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted - Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted nn- n7/1R/?nifi
The current inspection resulted in 13 violations being cited which warrants a recommendation of Revocation due to the licensee

discontinuing use of the A & D record and failing to conduct a background check or obtain an alternative permit (repeat). The licensee
discontinued use of the A & D record on 2-26-16. The licensee continued to acquire and dispose of firearms after 2-26-16. There
were~total errors inthe A & D record during the current inspection. A review of these errors disclosed approximately”™ ofthe”
errors occurred prior to 2-26-16. The licensee was not maintaining an accurate A & D record even prior to discontinuing use on
2-26-16.

There were 38 total ATF F 4473s during the previous year. The licensee only logged out! of the 38 forms in the A & D record.
Numerous errors were also located on the ATF F 4473s. The licensee had a 74% error rate on the ATF F 4473s during the inspection
period. The licensee had a 10.5 % error rate on the certification section. The licensee failed to report a multiple handgun sale. The
licensee transferred a firearm without completing an ATF F4473/background check inHHi instance. The licensee failed to retain

ATF F 4473s. The licensee was also found tr>H b y ATF CE. A DIO warning
Conference was previously held with the licensee on 6-9-11 irnieL~uevoc”iorU”w7504~"""073). The 2011 inspection
resulted in 13 violations being cited. Some of the 2011 violations included the licensee transferring a handgun to an out-of-state
resident, knowingly possessing a firearm with an obliterated serial number, transferring a firearm without a background check and
failure to properly maintain the A & D record. The licensee hadHjA & D errors in 2011 which was a 32% error rate. During the DIO
Warning Conference, the licensee stated he would be more careful in the future to ensure firearms acquisitions and dispositions are
timely recorded. During the DIO Warning Conference, the licensee also stated he would conduct periodic inventories to ensure all
firearms are accurately recorded in the Acquisition & Disposition Record. During the current inspection, Daniel Clark stated he
believed the last inventory he conducted for comparison to the A & D record occurred in 2014. It does not appear the licensee
implemented any of the measures he stated he would implement during the inspection and DIO Warning Conference in 2011. This
resulted in a drastic increase of A & D errors. There were™ A & D record errors in 2011 andH A & D record errors in 2016. The
licensee has been given repeated chances to improve the accuracy of their required records but has increasingly gotten worse. It
does not appear the licensee is able and/or willing to be in compliance with the firearms regulations. It has gotten to the point where
the inaccuracy and incompleteness of the licensee’s required records are hindering law enforcement’s efforts to reduce violent crime
and protect the public. The FFL was not recording acquisitions and dispositions in the A&D record when ATF CE showed up to
investigate a firearms trafficking case in June 2016. The FFL’s failure to maintain an A&D book hindered the CE investigation. 10l
(b)(6)n recommends Revocation. No referrals were submitted.

Viols and Revocation / Denial of Renewal App

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

JUN 2016 40.00
JUL 2016 45.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 85.00

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)
JUN 2016 9.00

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 9.00

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

JUN 2016 9.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 9.00
TOTAL HOURS 103.00

ATFEF5700 I7'H'dI9 & ) O n | vy

ATF OFFICER’S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER’S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER’S SIGNATURE
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 775045-2016-0281-B1B
Clark, Daniel Lee 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
Anything Pawn 461093028J03427
1137 N Dixie Hwy 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Radcliff KY 40160, Hardin

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

In June, 2016 ATF CE contacted the store in person regarding a firearms trafficking case involving a non-licensee. This FFL was not the target of
the investigation and the FFL provided ATF CE with false information regarding a firearm acquisition.
ATF CE discovered the FFL discontinued maintaining A&D records which caused a significant hindrance of the firearms trafficking investigation.
This inspection is a result of |O being notified by CE of GCA recordkeeping violations. Ultimately, the FFL was cited for 13 violations of which two
rise to the level of revocation. Discontinue use of A&D since 2/26/2016 and repeat violation of transferring a firearm without a background check.
Additionally, 10 of the 13 violations are repeat violations from the 2011 inspection for which a DIO Warning Conference was held in lieu of
revocation. A&D erors increased from 22 during the 2011 inspaction to 88 in this inspection. Also, an{{9)ilElTT@IICcTer Il ik

was surrendered to CE.

was sent to DIO Rogers on 8/12/2016 for a recommendation to pursue revocation.

Viols and Revocation / Denial of Renewal App

< REVIEWED I CONCUR | SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE
Area Supervisor 08/12/2016

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

The licensee has been licensed since 2009, when a qualification inspection was conducted. In 2010, an inspection resulted in a DIO held warning
conference, in lieu of revocation. In 2012, the licensee was inspected without violations.

This inspection is a result of |O being notified by CE of GCA recordkeeping violations. The FFL was cited for 13 violations of which two rise to the
level of revocation. Discontinued use of A&D since 2/26/2016 and a repeat violation of transferring a firearm without a background check.
Additionally, 10 of the 13 violations are repeat violations from the 2011 inspection. A&D errors increased from 22 during the 2011 inspection to 68

LELIELEWLElLL IAELRELY (b)) (3) - (26 USC § 6103) was surrendered to CE

rior to the inspection, the TrL provioGed Al r Lo with 1aise iniormadon regarding a firearm acquisition. ATT CC discovered the I L discontinued
maintaining A&D records which caused a significant hindrance of the firearms trafficking investigation.
The lead 10l and Area Supervisor recommend revocation.
Viols and Revocation / Denial of Renewal App
B REVIEWED 54 CONCUR SEE COMMENTS [ ]FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE
APROGERS - DIO 08/15/2016
ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE
1.
]2
CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE
s
4
Apri-aEronhehon 207 R
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 1 of
Clark, Daniel Lee 1137 N Dixie Hwy Radcliff KY 40160~ Hardin 9 Pages
Anything Pawn

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

461093028J03427 9/1/2018 06/09/2016 through 07/15/2016

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 1 Date Corrections to be Made:

(If not corrected immediately)
Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee was instructed to begin maintaining the A & D
(f not corrected immediately) record accurately and in a timely manner. Licensee was

instructed to make the appropriate corrections to the A & D
record, which he did.

Nature of Violation:

Failure to properly maintain the acquisition and disposition record in B instances.

Licensee failed to record a firearm acquisition in the A & D gecord in [ | instances. Licensee
failed to record a firearm disposition in the A & D record inﬁinstances. Licensee transferred
a firearm with no acquisition or disposition entry in the A & D record in eight instances.
Licensee discontinued use of the A & D record on 2-26-16. Licensee continued to acquire and
dispose of firearms after 2-26-16.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.125(¢)

Srril 9 Production 208 RiE

For Official Use Only ATF E-Form 5030 5

Revised April 2005



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations
D

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible

representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 2 of
Clark, Daniel Lee 1137 N Dixie Hwy Radcliff KY 40160~ Hardin 9 Pages
Anything Pawn
License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
461093028J03427 9/1/2018 06/09/2016 through 07/15/2016
Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 2

Nature of Violation:

Failure to properly complete ATF F4473s. o
nstances on g forms. The following was found:

Inw instance, [tem 10a (2012 edition) was blank.
’ instances, [tem 30a (2012 edition) was blank.

- instances, [tem 30b (2012 edition) was blank.

instances, [tem 35 (2012 edition) was blank.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.21(a)

Srril 9 Production

forms were examined. Errors were found inf

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken:
(If not corrected immediately)

208

Licensee was instructed to examine all ATF F4473s
completed by purchasers to ensure that all required
information is fully complete and correct. Licensee was
mstructed to properly complete ATF F4473s.

For Official Use Only

RIP

ATF E-Form 5030 5
Revised April 2005



U.S. Department of Jnstire
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Repo rt Of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County

Clark, Daniel Lee 1137 N Dixie Hwy Radcliff KY 40160- Hardin
Anything Pawn

Page 3 of
9 Pages

License/Permit,'Registry Number (Ifany) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
461093028J03427 9/1/2018 06/09/2016 through 07/15/2016

Inspection Resnlts
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 3 Date Corrections to be Made:
(Ifnot corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: Licensee was instructed to examine all ATF F4473s
(Ifnot corrected immediately)  completed by purchasers to ensure that all required
information is fully complete and correct. Licensee was
instructed that the transferee/buyer must personally
complete Section A ofthe ATF F 4473.

Nature of Violation:

Failure to obtain a properly completed ATF F4473 m out of 38 forms examined. A total of
m instances were found to be either missing, incomplete or incorrect. The following was
found:

In~J instance. Item 1 (2012 edition) was incomplete,
hiH Il instance. Item 7 (2012 edition) was blank.

hiH i instance. Item 11c (2012 edition) was blank. NCIC did not disclose this individual was
prohibited.

hiH | instance. Item 1lg (2012 edition) was blank. NCIC did not disclose this individual was
prohibited.

hi|H | instance. Item 1lj (2012 edition) was blank. NCIC did not disclose this individual was
prohibited.

hiH || instances. Item 17 (2012 edition) was blank or incorrect.

hJjljKiVjtance. the licensee completed Section A of the ATF F 4473 on a transfer to|
The ATF F 4473 specifically states this section must be completed personally
by the transferee/buyer.

April g Prnriimtinn 21H JilR.
For Official Use Only ATF E-Form 5030 5

Revised April 2005



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 4 of
Clark, Daniel Lee 1137 N Dixie Hwy Radcliff KY 40160~ Hardin
Anything Pawn

9 Pages

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any)
461093028J03427

Expiration Date

Date(s) or Period of Inspection
9/1/2018

06/09/2016 through 07/15/2016

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)1)

Number: 4

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

C tive Action to be Taken:
After the transferee has executed the ATF F4473, the licensee shall verify the identity of the orrective Action fo be Taken
transferee by examining the identification docum The licens i

identification or failed to record id information in nstance on

Nature of Violation:

The licensee must verify the identity of the transferee by
examining the identification document and record all
transteree's identification information on the ATF F4473.

d to receive a valid (If not corrected immediately)
form.

| instance, Item 20a (2012 edition) was incomplete.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(¢cX3)(1)

Number: 5 Date Corrections to be Made:

Nat fViolation: (If not corrected immediately)
ature of Viofation: Corrective Action to be Taken:
(If not corrected immediately)

Failure to properly complete ATF F4473s. 38 forms were examined. Frrors were found in e
instances on forms. The following was found:

Licensee was instructed to properly complete ATF F4473s.

instance, Item 21¢ (2012 edition) was blank.

mstance, [tem 21d (2012 edition) was blank.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

Aprl 9 Froduction 244
For Official Use Only

RIP

ATF E-Form 5030 5
Revised April 2005



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 5 of
Clark, Daniel Lee 1137 N Dixie Hwy Radcliff KY 40160~ Hardin 9 Pages
Anything Pawn

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

461093028J03427 9/1/2018 06/09/2016 through 07/15/2016

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Number: 6

Date Corrections to be Made:
L (If not corrected immediately)
Nature of Violation:

Failure to properly complete ATF F4473s. 38 forms were examined. Errors were found in .
nstances ongfforms. The following was found:

Corrective Action to be Taken: Licensee was instructed to begin completing ATF F4473
(If not corrected immediately) ~ completely and accurately.

Inw instance, [tem 26 (2012 edition) was blank.

instances, Item 27 (2012 edition) was blank.

_ instances, Item 28 (2012 edition) was blank.

o instance, Item 29 (2012 edition) was blank.

s mstances, Item 30 (2012 edition) was blank.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4)

Aprl 9 Froduction 212
For Official Use Only

RIP

ATF E-Form 5030 5
Revised April 2005



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Repo rt Of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County

Clark, Daniel Lee 1137 N Dixie Hwy Radcliff KY 40160- Hardin
Anything Pawn

Page 6 of
9 Pages

LicensePermit'Registry Number (Ifany) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

461093028J03427 9/1/2018 06/09/2016 through 07/15/2016

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 7 Date Corrections to be Made:
(Ifnot corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: Licensee was instructed to begin completing ATF F4473
(Ifnot corrected immediately) completely and accurately.

Nature of Violation:

Failure to properly complete ATF F4473s. 38 forms were examined. Errors were found in|
instances o n |f forms. The following was found:

I n | instances. Item 34 (2012 edition) was blank.

I n | instances. Item 36 (2012 edition) was blank or incorrect.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

Number: 8 Date Corrections to be Made:
(Ifnot corrected immediately)
Corrective Action to be Taken: Hie licensee was instructed to complete/report a Multiple
(Ifnot corrected immediately) Handgun Sales Report when two or more handguns are
transferred sold to the same individual within five w'orking
days. Licensee was instructed to report the unreported
multiple sale.

Nature of Violation:

Failure to complete/report a Multiple Handgun Sales Report when two or more handguns are
transferred/sold to the same individual within five working days.

The licensee failed to complete andoy i |[MIH B | JuLIn Report during the
inspection period which involvecJK handguns

Citation: 27 CFR478.126a

Anrii @ BEhdLdion 212 BE

For Official Use Only ATFE-Fonn 5030 5
Revised April 2005




U.S. Department of Jnstire
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Repo rt Of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 7 of

Clark, Daniel Lee 1137 N Dixie Hwy Radcliff KY 40160- Hardin 9 Pages
Anything Pawn

License/Pemiit'Registry Number (Ifarty) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
461093028J03427 9/1/2018 06/09/2016 through 07/15/2016

Inspection Resnlts
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 9 Date Corrections to be Made:
(Ifnot corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: Licensee was instructed to begin completing ATF F4473
(Ifnot corrected immediately) completely and accurately.

Nature of Violation:

Failure to piaperly complete ATF F4473s. 38 forms were examined. Errors were found in
instances on|fj| forms. The following was found:

In|m instances. Item 23 (2012 edition) was incomplete. NCIC disclosed that in instances.
the permits were valid at the time of transfer.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.131(3)(2)

Number: 10 Date Corrections to be Made:
(Ifnot corrected immediately)
Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee was instructed to conduct a NICS check or

(Ifnot corrected immediately)  obtain valid alternative permit for any firearms
transferred/sold.

Nature of Violation:

Thehcensee failed to conduct a background check (NICS check) or obtain a valid state permit
in|" instance in violation of 27CFR478.102(a).

In this instance, the licensee trmisi£iTcA|U|fMM for a pawn
redemption to an individual iiarried|||[j|BHIIfij|fIHHIFIHHIIBIfiH)iflIK without conducting a
background check or completing an ATF F 4473. The licensee also failed to record this
disposition in the A redemption ticket indicating the
pawn redemption NCIC did not indicate this individual
was prohibited.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.102(a)

April Q Prnriimtinn 21+
For Official Use Only ATF E-Form 5030 5
Revised April 2005



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATT officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 8 of

Clark, Daniel Lee 1137 N Dixie Hwy Radcliff KY 40160- Hardin 9 Pages

Anything Pawn

License'Pemiit'Registry Number (Ifany) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

461093028J03427 9/1/2018 06/09/2016 through 07/15/2016

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Number: 11 Date Corrections to be Made:
Nat fViolation: (Ifnot corrected immediately)
a _llj_;z (I)icer::ez tl:)ar;.sferred afirearm without completing an ATF F4473 inj  instance in Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee was instructed to complete an ATF F 4473 for
i i any firearms transferred'sold.

violation of 27CFRA78.124(a). (Ifnot corrected immediately) y

hi this instance, the licensee tTansfemxLUNKMpBM for a pawn

redemption to an individual nmue without conducting a

background check or completing an ATF F 4473. The licensee also failed to record this

disposition in the A & D record The licensee found a pawn redemption ticket indicating the

pawn redemptiontoH HHIHHH H fIHH HH H i' NCIC did not mdicate tins individual

was prohibited.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(a)

Anrii 0 Emductioa 215 BIE

For Official Use Only ATFE-Form 5030 5

Revised April 2005



U.S. Department of Jnstire
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 9 of
Clark, Daniel Lee 1137 N Dixie Hwy Radcliff KY 40160- Hardin 9 Pages
Anything Pawn
License/PermitfRegistry Number (Ifany) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
461093028J03427 9/1/2018 06/09/2016 through 07/15/2016
Inspection Resnlts
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Number: 12 Date Corrections to be Made:
Nat fViolation: (Ifnot corrected immediately)
2 Er.el orvioia |9n. ATFF4473 inS i Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee was instructed to retain the ATF F 4473s in
ailure to retain an n Instances. (Ifnotcorrected immediately) which a sale, delivery, or transfer takes place in either
. alphabetical, chronological or numerical order for a period
In the first instanc |to an

of not less than 20 years.
individual named| The licensee failed to retain this ATF F 4
4473 as required by regulations.

In the second instance the H (b)(3), Public Law 112 125 Stat. 552, (b)(6) to
1

an individual named_ """ 99125 Stat. 552, 0 . The licensee failed to retain this ATF F
4473 as required by regulations

Citation: 27 CFR 478.129(b)

Number: 13 Date Corrections to be Made:

(Ifnot cotrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee was instructed that all NFA weapons in his
(Ifnot corrected immediately) possession must be registered. A rifle is considered an NFA

weapon if it has a barrel length less than 16" or an overall
(b) (3)-(26 USC §6103)

Citation: 26 U.S.C. 5861(d)

Nature of Violation:

I Have Received a Copy of This Report ofViolations  (Proprietor's signature and title) Date

Signature and Title of ATF Officer Date

Anril O Ornrinritinn

For Official Use Only ATFE-Fonn 5030 5

Revised April 2005
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ATF Form 4500, Notice of Revocation of License

Daniel Lee Clark dba Anything Pawn
1137 North Dixie Highway

Radcliff, Kentucky 40160
4-61-093-02-83-03427

Under lhe provisions of 18 U.S.C. § 923(e) and 27 C.F.R, § 478.73, notice is hereby
given of the revocation of fine Federal firearms license specified above, in that lhe
Director, Industry Operations, United States Department of Juslice, Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (“ATF”), Louisville Field Division, has reason to
believe that Daniel Lee Clark dba Anything Pawn (‘Licensee™). 1137 North Dixie
Highway, Radcliff, Kentucky 40160, a Dealer, including Pawnbroker, in Firearms Other
than Destructive Devices, willfully violated the provisions of the Gun Control Act of
1968, as amended, 18 U.S.C. Chapter 44, and the regulations issued thereunder 27
C.F.R. Part 478.

Compliance History

ATF issued a Federal firearms license to the Licensee following a qualification
inspection conducted in 2009. Compliance inspections were conducted in 2010 and
2012. Following the 2010 inspection, the Licensee attended a warning coherence with
ATF at which point the cited violations and proposed corrective actions were discussed
Following the warning conference, ATF sent the Licensee a letter advising that ‘any
future violations, eilher repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in
revocation of [its] license.”

Current Inspection

As a result of the compliance inspection conducted beginning June 9, 2016, the
following willful violations were disclosed;

Violations
False Statement

1. On June 8, 2016 the Licensee, by and ihrough its agents and employees, willfully
made a false statement or representation with respect to Information required bv
the provisions ol Title 18, United Slates Code or"(b)(3), Public Law 112-55 125 Stat. 552, (b)(6)
Regulations, Part 478. The Licensee falsely statOTo mii- special agents mat
Itie Licensee had not acquired a . In violation
of 18 U.S.C. § 922(m) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.128(c).

Acquisition and Disposition Record Violations

2. The Licensee, by and through its agents and employees, willfull*jled to timely
and/or accurately record the acquisition of firearms, in vtolatiJKf 18 U.S.C. §
923(g)(1)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.125(e). See Appendix A, § 1.
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ATF Form 4500, Motics of Fevocation of License

3. The Licenses, by and through its agents and employees, willfully failed to timely
and/or accurately record the disposition of frearms, In viclation of 18 U880, §
9238{g1HA) and 27 CFR, § 478.125(s). Ses Appendix A, §2.

4, The Licensee, by and through its agents and employess, willfully falled 1 record
the acquisition and disposition offiifirearms, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
D23gH 1A and 27 CF. R, § 478.125(s). See Appendix A, § 3.

s Kground Cheold Violation

5. The Licensee, by and through its agents and employees, wilifully transferred i
firearm 10 an urdicensed person Qﬁ%mam%m, inviclation o BUBL. §
G2200{1) and 27 CF.R § 478102, See Appendix A, § 4.

ATF Farm 4473 Violations
8. The Licenses, by and through its agents and employees, willfully failed to
oblain/execute Forrm 4473 as indicated by the f’%@mﬁmﬁ’”« on 2?’3& ?am”% f:% m

instructions on or pertaining 1o the form on 5 41
violation of 1BUSC. §822mand 27 CF R & xﬁ?&ﬁ"%{ajy Sﬁs& z&agsg:ﬁmﬁﬁx sﬁh & 5,

e

The Licenses, by and through its agents and empl
the firearm 1 be transferred on Form 4473 onfll s involving ¥
in violation of 18 UL.E.C. § 828{gi{1}A) and 27 C.F.R. 5 478.124{cHd). Ses
Appendix A, § 6.

8. The Licensee, by and through its agents and employess, willfully falled to sign
and date the Form 4473 ceritying thatl the Licenses does not know or have
reason 1o belisve the iram?&m& fs i ma& gf&&x:ﬁ tzy aw ?mm raceiving the fiream
describad on the form onfilBoccasions involvinglBorms, in viclation of 18

LSO 823 gAY m{i 2TCFHR.§ “ﬁ:’z*ﬁ% {cy i‘%} m@ &g:égmmix A 87,

9. The Licenses, by and through its agents and emplovees, willfully sold or
otherwise disposed of a firearm to an unficensed person without recording the
transaction on a firearms transaction record, ATF Form 4473, orfilloccasion, in
victation of 18 US.C. § 823(gH 1A and 27 CF.R. §478.124{a)1). See
Appendix &, § 8.

Failure to Report Mulliple Sals

10. The Licenses, by and through its agents and employees, williully falled to timely
and accurately report the sale or other disposition of two or more pistols andior

%
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ATF Form 4500, Notice of Revocation of License

revolvers to an unlicensed person onjoccasion, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
923(9)(3)(A) and 27 C.F.R. §478.126a. See Appendix A, 8 9.

Failure to Retain Records

11 .The Licensee, by and through its agents and employees, willfully failed to retain
each ATF Form 4473 for a period of not less than 20 years after the date of the

sale or disposition onHoccasions, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 27
C.F.R. §478.129(b). See Appendix A, § 10.

Appendix A
§1

Firearm Description Acquisition Not Recorded

(b)(3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552

82

Firearm Description Disposition Not Recorded

(b)(3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552
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ATF Form 4500, Notice of Revocation of License

(b)(3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552

April 9 Production 221 RIP



ATF Form 4500, Notice of Revocation of License

(b)(3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552

Firearm Description Failure to Record Acquisition and Disposition
84
Transferee Date Discrepancy

(b)(3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552, (b)(6)

§5

Transferee Date Discrepancy

(b)(3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552, (b)(6)
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ATF Form 4500, Notice of Revocation of License

(b)(3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552, (b)(6)

(b)(3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552, (b)(6)
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ATF Form 4500, Notice of Revocation of License

(b)(3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552, (b)(6)

(b)(3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552, (b)(6)
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ATF Form 4500, Notice of Revocation of License

&
1(b)3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552, (b)(6)!

(b)(3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552, (b)(6)

Tranaferefi Date Firearms

(b)(3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat. 552, (b)(6)
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EXPLANATION OF THE HEARING PROCESS

Hearings

A determination has been made to deny your
original or renewal application for a Federal
firearms license or to revoke your existing
Federal firearms license.

As indicated on the enclosed form, you have
the right to request a hearing, ‘[*his brochure
provides general guidance and an overv iew
ofthe hearing process for industry members
that may assist you in making a decision to
request a hearing, and to appropriately
ptcpuie for a hearing should you request
ooe.

Background

The Gun Control Act of 1968 and its
implementing regulations specify certain
licensing requirements for those intending to
engage in a firearms business.

ATF is authorized to deny a license when an
inspection reveals the applicant is not
gualified to receive or not qualified to
continue to hold the license. ATF may also

revoke a license when it is determined that a

April 9 Production
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current licensee is no longer eligible to
continue licensed operations.

Your Rights

ATF has made one ofthe above
determinations in your case, issuingtyou
either a Notice of Denial ora oticeof
Revocation of License. You have the right
to request a hearing to review the proposed
denial or revocation action found in the
notice you received. This is done by
submitting written notification to the
Director. Industry' Operations (DIO) who
issued your Notice. Timeliness is important.
You only have 15 daysfrom your receiptof
the Notice to request a hearing.

Although you may hire an attorney, it is not
required, although it may be in your interest
to do so. That is your option.

Hearing Overview

If you submit a letter requesting a hearing to
the DIO in time, the DIO or his/her
representative will begin to make
arrangements for the hearing. The date and
time of the hearing will be set by ATF, but
you will be consulted as to your availability.
ATF will also notify you of the location of
the hearing, taking into consideration
convenience to you and the availability of
government office space that is close to you
to conduct the hearing. Once the date, time,
and place are set, you will be notified in
writing (via certified mail, return receipt
requested).

NOTE: uUnder no circumstances will you,
your representative, or witnesses be

permitted to bring firearms or any other

RIF



EXPLANATION OF THE HEARING PROCESS

weapens o the heaning. The hearing will
not begin, or will cease, 171t s determined
this policy has been violated,

. The be
divans reoors

ATE does not videotape the hearing
procesdings and you will pot be allowed tn
videotape the hegring. You may meke an
audiotape recordmg of the provesdings, or
have the proceedings recorded by a
stenographer at yowr own gxpense, provided
ihis recording is not disrupiive 1o the
procewdings. Howewer, the AT revosding
of the hearing is the official record ol the
procesding,

Hearing Officer

The hearing officer {s desygrated by ATE,
The selection of the hearing officer ix
dependent upon a number of factors,
including the nature of your case. A hearing
officer will be selected who has o prior
knowledpe of vour case and has had no
interactions with vou or vour loensed
aperations. In maost cases, the assigred
hearing officer will come from outside the

ATE feld division in which your licensed
business i3 located,

Conduct of the Hearing

The government will be represented by an
attorney and will present is evidence first.
The govermment will geverally call s 2
witness the ATE industry vperations
investigators) who conducted your
application or complisnee inspection, or
ather ATEF employess who have relevant
formation concerting your sase,

Ad the conclusion of the government’s
presentation, you will have the sppertuniy
i yesporsd. Make sure you state vour case
as clearly and factally as possible. The
case you present will receive the same
ennsideration by the bearing officer as the
government's case. Be willing and prepared
o address gach vinlation described in the
Notice vou received, You may call
witnegzses, Y our witnessss should be able to
speak to the fndings in the Notles, and may
be, for exanple, the siore manager, an
ermploves, hookkeeper, or clerk. Youmay
also present relovant evidenve. Belovant
gvidence is svidenve which tends to prove oy
disprove anissue 8t the hearing, such as
whether the slleged violation sccwrred a3
stated in the Government’s Motice of Denial
or Revocation,

2|
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i apstitating Ingediies v
wanEiane spdia

Following completion of ¢ % hearing, the
hearing officer prepares tsal ?Mwi
surmmarizing the ;'zz*m:g:m%zm% This report
will be forwarded {o the DO, who makes
the dendal o1 revocation declsion for ATV,

A Dsense may be denjed based on vour
fatlure 1o satisfy leensing requirements, or
based on past willful violations,

CGenerally speaking, ATE will olte willfid
wiolabions us the basty for rovogation cases
WL vinlations are those vielations
meeting the statulory requirement for dendal
o rovosstion, Willhidness” as dofined by
the ceurts means the purposefd Harepard of
a knoewn legal duty, or plain indifference
a hicensee’s legal obligation. ATT is ant
regpired 10 prove you Intended 1o violats the
Taw, ondy that vou know vour legal
obhigation as a lisenscs, and you
purposeiully disreparded thiv obligation or
were platnly indifferent to your oblization.

3
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rXPI ANATION OF THE HEARING PROCESS

Ifyou ha\« coy questions concaiJoe, ib.-

iKwrrjL please cor.!U+ Lae 1310 tor the ATT

liiav-inr. in IAtlish vg Jare loCCted,
MaiNi.F.
Nashville, TN
New Orlian:, LA

Ul

Philadelphia, PA

) 305) 537-4830
Phoenix, AZ E615§555—1430
Manta, GA . 504) 841-TOM
0at Tore. VO 5 San Francisco, CA Eﬁdb)|3SSBOM
Boston. MA = 973)413-1179
Charlotte. NC Ve Seattle, WA gz 15)>4«,73»
Chicagp, It < (6023776-MCC
Columbus, 01- 5 st. Paul, MN (975)557 2800
D9l js, *TC 7 1206)204 3205
ge m ui, 33 Tampa, FL 1651)726-0200
troi
: 1813)202-730
Houston, TX W ashngton, DC 1202;648—8020
Kansas Cly, MO
Los Angrte®. CA
Ljisville, K/

ATF Field Divsions

|rﬂmymds REg(]’S | Dallas ] 1

Norh (No Hatching) t Denver | B
,//S ', South (Haichir.g) Delroit
ATF Reid Divisions Houston

Ataila 1 ~1 «ansas city

IHsaltmore 1- Ti Los Angeles

L.Boslor Louisville H
Charlotte __j Miami m
(j"Cbaoo Nashvile
CoUirtus New Orleans

4
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Rogers, Adam P.

From: (b)(6)

Sent: Monday, October 3T2(T17j2"M

To: Rogers, Adam P,M DIC9BHBB I

Subiject: Delivery Status of Notice to Revoke - Daniel Clark dba Anything Pawn

Attempted delivery on 10/19/2016.

Your item is being held at the Post Office in RADCLIFF, KY 40160 on October 19, 2016 at 1:04 pm because the business was closed.
The item will be delivered the next delivery day that the business is open. If this item is unclaimed after 15 days then it will be returned to the

sender.

From: auto-reply@usps.com [mailto:auto-reply@usps.com]

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 3:22 PM

To: (b)(6) [@atf.gov>

Subject: USPS Item Business Closed for Shipment 70133020000133937905

Tracking Number: 70133020000133937905
(0)(6)

Thank you for using
USPS.com.

This is a post-only message. Please do not respond.
cheryl rayner has requested that you receive the current USPS Tracking® information, as shown below.

Current USPS Tracking® e-mail information provided by the U.S. Postal Service.

1
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Tracking Number: 70133020000133937905
Updated Delivery Date: October 19, 2016

Service Type: Certified Mall™

Shipment Activity Location Date & Time Shipping
Partner

Business Closed RADCLIFF, KY 40160 October 19, 2016 1:04 pm

Arrived at Unit RADCLIFF, KY 40160 October 19, 2016 8:37 am

USPS has not verified the validity of any email addresses submitted via its online USPS Tracking® tool.

For more information, or if you have additional questions on USPS Tracking® services and features, please visit the Frequently Asked
Questions (FAQs) section of our USPS Tracking® site at http://www.usps.com/shipping/uspstrackingfags.htm

Want to Track on the go?

You can track your packages using USPS Text Tracking™ by texting your tracking number to 28777 (2USPS™) or selecting the Text
Update option on our USPS Tracking® site. Standard Message and Data Rates may apply.

For more information go to https://www.usps.com/text-tracking/welcome.htm

Download USPS Mobile®

2
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USPS.coml Privacy Policvl Customer Servicel FAQs

This is an automated email please do not reply to this message. This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain
privileged, proprietary, or otherwise private information. If you have received it in error, please delete. Any other use of the email by

you is prohibited.

3
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